RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

Your ref:

19" December 2001

Mr J Leckey
HM Coroner for Greater Belfast

Coroner’s Office
Courthouse

37 Church Road
Newtownabbey

Co. Antrim BT36 7LA

Dear Mr Leckey

RACHEL FERGUSON

Thank you for your letter dated 11® December 2001.

Dr. Sumner has been in contact by telephone and I forwarded a copy of the records to
him today.

I enclose a list of the staff that I have requested statements from. There are 5
outstanding and I will chase these up.

Yours sincerely

THERESE BROWN
RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

022-067-166

RF - ALTNAGELVIN



